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Memorandum

To: All CSCS Staff

From: General Manager, Charles Sturt Campus Services
Date: 14 December 2018

Subject: Enterprise Bargaining: Notice of Employee Representational Rights

Charles Sturt Campus Services has agreed to bargain with the United Voice about a new Enterprise
Agreement for all staff covered by the current Charles Sturt Campus Services Enterprise Agreement
2013 - 2017.

United Voice have indicated that the intend to support union staff delegates remotely, so as to get the
best representation of staff we are proposing to have two representatives from each zone. Alison
Croucher, Sharon Roberts and Trevor Wilson have agreed to continue as the employee
representative but if you are interested in nominating to be a representative please let your supervisor
know in writing by 5pm Tuesday 19 December 2018.

The formal Notice of Employee Representational Rights, in accordance with the requirements of the
Fair Work Act, can be found by clicking on the following link

https://csu.edu.au/ _data/assets/pdf file/0006/3141456/Notice-of-employee-representational-rights-
2018.pdf

It is proposed that the first enterprise bargaining meeting be held on 20 December 2018.

Staff members will be regularly informed of progress in enterprise bargaining negotiations (by email,
on noticeboards and on the staff portal).

The Notice of Employee Representational Rights can be accessed on CSCS webpages and other
information around enterprise bargaining
http://www.csu.edu.au/enterprise/cscs/home/cscs-enterprise-agreement

If you have any questions about this notice or about enterprise bargaining, please email me at
mdooner@csu.edu.au or speak to your supervisor.

Yours sincerely

Martin Dooner
General Manager
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